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RE: Two things - Triangle Lot and school opening

Fri 8/21/2020 10:14 AM

Yes – it is a big shift of the intersection to the south.  In fact the road moves south of the current parking area – see
attached.  So your driveway is no longer straight across from the intersection.  Most of your parking would shift to
the north of the intersection, we can work on entrances and wall moving/construction with you if we get into design. 
This kind of kills my shared parking lot idea, but it is still two lots, just not connected anymore.
 
Thx - kg
 
From: Duran, Sandra <sandraduran@stmarksschool.org>  
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2020 9:50 AM 
To: Karen Galligan <kgalligan@southboroughma.com> 
Cc: Rob Kuklewicz <robkuklewicz@stmarksschool.org> 
Subject: Re: Two things - Triangle Lot and school opening
 
[EXTERNAL]

Hi Karen.
Does this shi� the opening to St. Mark's Circle towards the library?
Sandra
 
On Fri, Aug 21, 2020 at 9:26 AM Karen Galligan <kgalligan@southboroughma.com> wrote:

Hi Sandra and Rob,
 
Attached is a plan of the intersection of St. Mark’s Street and Route 85.  This was developed to fix the drainage
issues at the intersection, fix the turning movement for the Fire Department, and general public, as well as keep a
parking area.  The thing is, it is a total shift of the intersection and it is very different than anything that we have
talked about before. 
 
I would love to meet with you and our design engineer to talk about the plan and see what you think.  I think that
this plan is better than what we were looking at, but if you guys hate it….
 
Also, when are your students moving in?  Or maybe I should ask, are your students coming back in person?  I’m
asking because St. Mark’s and Fay are the schools up in the rotation for drinking water sampling, the DEP doesn’t
want us sampling vacant schools though.  I know that Fay is opening, so I was just checking on you.
 
Thx - kg
 

KG Karen Galligan </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BD9DDFECBE114311B6FDAED3B7E132CB-
KAREN GALLI>
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To: Duran, Sandra
Cc: Rob Kuklewicz
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